


William M. Windsor

PO Box 881236 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-234-4106

October 26, 2010

Chief Judge Julie Carnes

United States District Court Northern District of Georgia
75 Spring Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3361

Dear Chief Judge Carnes:

I 'have just submitted a new Verified Complaint to the Clerk of the Court for filing.
Enclosed 1s a copy of my Motion for Intercircuit Assignment that [ have filed.
Please advise the person who assigns judges that Judge Duffey and Judge Evans
obviously cannot preside. Judge Forrester should also be excluded as he recused
himself in the key underlying case, 1:06-CV-0714-ODE. I am asking that a judge
be assigned from another circuit.

As you know, there is no way that I can get a fair hearing in this Cirecuit.
Sincerely, h‘QAm

William M. Windsor

Home Office: 770-578-1094
Cell: 404-606-1885



